Orange County County Council Meeting Minutes

01/18/2018

Members in attendance: Sheyla Jacobs, Sandy Jacobs, Heather Hernandez, Mollie Hernandez, Carrie Mitchell, Rachel Kaufman-Chisnall, Maryam Handley, Dominique Montes, Luis Martinez, Laura Castillo, Nelly Diaz, Wes Alcott, Macy Alcott, Jim Mullion, Bonnie Mullion, Melissa Sara, Kimberly Morales, Mary Gamboa, Christine Rosenow, Steve Vegh, Bella Vegh, Beth Jesch,

Call to Order: 7:12 pm

Pledge of Allegiance: led by Matthew Corona

4-H Pledge: led by Eric Castillo

Minutes: for November 28, 2017.

• Reports

- > Teen Council update
 - Food Fiesta, Imaginology, they are going to plan an event to Ice Skating.
 - Will have Vector control come to one of their meetings and possibly have an educational presentation at Imaginology.

• Officer Reports

- The County Vice President position is still open if anyone would like to fill that position.
- > Treasurers Report: Melissa Sara

Checking:

Start \$23,241.14

End \$26,444.62

Withdrawals \$500.00 / Deposits \$3703.48

Savings:

Start \$33,094.72

End \$33,095.28

Interest earned \$.56

Received a request for funds from the State Fashion Revue for \$100.00. The budget that was submitted by the Fashion Revue committee only requested \$50.00. This new request has been submitted by Elizabeth Weiland from LHH. The request has been tabled for now since the county FR committee already budgeted and are fundraising for the donation.

o Clubs

- Fountain Valley Cloverdales Sheyla Jacobs
 - Things are going pretty smoothly. We have a few projects starting up in the next couple months. Stained glass, STEAM and the rabbit project.
- > **iFourth Robotics –** Kimberly Morales
 - 4 Prototyping. Will have 6 weeks to build.
- > Fullerton Feeders, Breeders & Seeders Not in Attendance
- Fullerton Hills Macy Alcott
 - Will be offering a community service project at Imaginology, Calligraphy. A million things
- Jordan Jaguars Not in attendance
- > La Habra Hilltoppers Laura Castillo
 - Working on a community service project
- > Lake Forest Superstars Not in attendance
- > Mesa Goathill Gogetters Beverly Schreiber
 - Woodworking project will be starting up. They had a fundraiser at the Huntington Beach Barnes & Noble at Christmas. They wrapped presents for donations.
- > Orange Acres Backbreakers Carrie Mitchell
- > Orange Villa Buckaroos Luis Martinez
 - Getting ready for Food Fiesta. Will be having a Cake decorating project and an origami project
- > Trabuco Trailblazers Mary Gamboa
 - They distributed the backpacks they put together during their community service project in downtown LA.
- Tri-Cities 4-H Club Not in attendance
- > Yorba Linda Cloverleaf Jim Mullion
 - Woodworking competition in April, gave stats on the Winter Classic
- > **DSAOC Super Kids –** Not in attendance
- County 4-H Program Representative Jason Suppes
 - Asked all clubs for the name of their treasurer so that he can reach out to offer training/assistance.
 - Saturday, February 24th event at SCREC Bayer crop sciences will be offering an Aviary/Bee Keeping event.
- Old Business

Food Fiesta: Maryam asks if they need any help with Food Fiesta. All volunteers had already been asked and appts are still being made for all participants. Participants are about 26 at this point. They will be doing a blind taste testing event while members are waiting to be judged or after.

• New Business

- Imaginology: Food booth costs and application are due it will cost \$250.00
- Scholarship Committee: met before the council meeting and started to go over the forms. Will schedule another meeting to continue.
- > **Presentation Day:** March 3rd, 2018 at SCREC
- Joann's 4-H Promotions people can purchase clovers at all Joann's stores for \$1 & \$4 dollars. The purchase of a \$4.00 clover receives a coupon for the next visit
 - February 3rd from 11-2 there is a possibly community service project to be help at Joanns stores to create Valentines Cards.
 - 4-H Rewards sign up through the app and receive 15% of your total purchase and 2.5% goes back to 4-H.
 - Joanns/4-H Fashion Contest Members must be a senior between the ages of 14-19 by Sept 1st, 2018 can enter with pictures of an outfit made in a clothing project. Entries must be received between Feb 3rd and Feb 23rd.
 - Melissa Sara brought 3 boxes of seeds that were donated to her clubs gardening project. Please take some and enjoy!

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Sheyla Jacobs, Aiden Reyes seconded. The motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 7:48pm

Respectfully Submitted by,

Sandy Jacobs

Secretary